Form 10-300 (July 1969)		S DEPARTMENT OF		s	Rhode Island		
			TORIC PLACES	S Newport			
	INVENTO	RY – NOMINAT	ION FORM		FOR NPS US	EONLY	
					ENTRY NUMBER	DATE	
	(Type all entries	s — complete app	licable sections)		FEB 23 1972		
I. NAME							
COMMON: Whi	te Horse Tave	rn				0,1,3,1,9	
AND/OR H	ISTORIC:				A MAR	10-131 E	
2. LOCATIO	1						
1000 Contraction (1000 Contraction (1000 Contraction))	ND NUMBER:	e dê jî terrîsî, ji kirdî ji ji serker û destarî kirdeke ji de	<u>antin kata na na</u>	<u>ia na ang na san</u> apa la pap			
26	Marlborough S	treet			(in the	NOS E	
CITY OR						Tot and	
New	port						
STATE			CODE COL	JNTY:		CODE	
Rho	de Island, O2	840	44	Newpo	ort	005	
3. CLASSIFIC							
	ATEGORY	1		<u> </u>		ACCESSIBLE	
	Check One)		OWNERSHIP		STATUS	TO THE PUBLIC	
🔲 Distric	t 🕅 Building	Public	Public Acquisition:		X Occupied	Yes:	
Site	Structure	X Private	In Process		Unoccupied	🕰 Restricted	
		Both	Being Cons	idered	Preservation work	Unrestricted	
					in progress	□ No	
-					l		
	USE (Check One or M						
Agricu		overnment	-		Transportation	Comments	
		dustrial [litary -] Private Residence		Other (Specify)		
Educa		-] Religious	Ľ.	ating-place		
		useum] Scientific				
	PROPERTY						
OWNER'S	• • • • •						
		Society of	Newport Count	<u>у</u>			
	ND NUMBER:						
	Touro Street				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
CITYOR	_			STATE:			
	port	A.A.A.	ala a la l	Rnoa	e Island, 028	40 <u>44</u>	
	SE, REGISTRY OF						
		DEEDS, ETC:					
	y Hall						
	_						
CITY OR 1	adway			ETATE			
}				STATE			
New	port			Knod	e Island, 028	40 44	



7.	DESCRIPTION							
					(Chec	k One)		
	CONDITION	X Excellent	🗌 Good	🗌 Fair	Dete	eriorated	🗌 Ruins	Unexposed
	CONDITION		(Check One)					
				🔲 Unaltered			🔲 Moved	🕅 Original Site
	DESCRIBE THE PR	RESENT AND OR	IGINAL (II kno	WD) PHYSICA		RANCE		

The White Horse Tavern is a large-scale, five-bay-wide, two-andone-half story clapboarded building capped by a gambrel roof. It is set on a stone foundation, abutting the sidewalk at the corner of Farewell and Marlborough Streets, and faces east. Probably built before 1673 as only a two-room, two-story house with a large pilastered brick chimney, it was expanded across the rear to its present five-room plan before 1750, when it probably also received its present roof-form. The building was further altered after the Revolution.

The centered main entrance on Farewell Street and the side entrance on Marlborough Street are similar in design. Each has a sixpanel door surmounted by a transom and enframed by flat pilasters which support an entablature and pediment. The 18th-century windows were altered in the restoration of the 1950's; they now have twelve-overeight double-hung sash with molded sills and caps. No evidence of the seventeenth-century windows and their proportions has remained. (As presently restored, the size and the shape of the windows have been changed from the narrow nine-over-nine dimensions common to early eighteenth-century Rhode Island building and belong to no style appropriate to this building.) A two-story shingled ell, "salt-box" in form, adjoins the rear at the north-west corner.

Much of the seventeenth-century character of the interior is still intact in the original eastern half of the building. Most of the heavy timber framing throughout this two-room, two-story section is exposed, revealing chamfered summer-beams and girts; and chamfering was applied to the corner-posts in the south-east room on the second floor. Although now encased by panelling, diagonal bracing in the north-west room of the second floor remains in place. The summer-beams in the north-east room on the first floor and in the south-east chamber on the second floor run perpendicular to the fireplace; those in the southeast room and in the north-east chamber run parallel to the fireplace.

Although its exposed pilastered top is a restoration, the original central chimney remains in place, as do brick fireplaces of very large dimensions in each room. The curved walls and coves above are characteristic of early brick fireplace construction in Rhode Island: those in this building are especially good examples. The triple-run winding staircase butted against the chimney in the cramped front hall is a replacement, installed in the 1950's. It is designed with sawn, S-shaped balasters and a closed, panelled string-course. S

RECEIVED Opening into the rear of the original south-eastern rooms, a 4 tripple-from winding staircase with turned balusters and a panelled stringcourse; this is an original stair probably dating from the pre-1750 en-NATIOLarguent/of the house. The rear rooms added at that time have been REGIALtered to accommodate modern restarant facilities.

1351

(See Continuation Sheet.)

		Rhode Island	Rhode Island				
	NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACE	S COUNTY	_				
	INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM	Newport	FOR NPS USE ONLY				
	(Continuation Sheet)	FED & 3 1972					
made in the siz early e windows	-	and their sash, changir proportions common to g. Early photographs s	ig show				
	MAT 197						

•

GP0 901.082

PERIOD (Check One or More as		.	·
" 🔲 Pre-Columbian	16th Century	👗 18th Century	20th Century
15th Century	🕅 17th Century	19th Century	
SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicab	le and Known)C . 1673,	c. 1730-1750	
AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Ch	eck One or More as Appropr	iate)	
Abor iginal	Education	🕅 Political	🔲 Urban Planning
Prehistoric	Engineering	 Religion/Phi-	Other (Specify)
🔲 Historic	Industry	losophy	
Agriculture	Invention	Science	
Architecture	Landscape	Sculpture	
Art	Architecture	Social/Human-	
Commerce	Literature	itarian	
Communications	Military	Theater	
Conservation	Music	Transportation	

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Probably built before 1673, the White Horse Tavern is the oldest tavern still in operation in America. Acquired in 1673 by William Mayes, a famous local pirate, it first served as a private residence, but soon became an inn. Mayes himself had been granted a liquor license as early as 1687. The house came afterwards into the Nichols family by marriage, and the sign of the White Horse was first hung by Jonathan Nichols, who owned the tavern in 1730.

The tavern served as a center of local affairs throughout the early years of Newport. The Town Council met here, as did the colony's General Assembly--according to tradition--while Richard Munday's Colony House (1739) was under construction. So important was the tavern's role in public affairs that it was thought that perhaps the Colony House should be built facing it.

The White Horse Tavern is of great architectural significance. Although it was enlarged to its present dimensions in the mid-eighteenth century, its original esction is one of the earliest structures preserved in the state. The early interior character of this building has been restored and is well maintained, and the structure still serves the public as a tavern.



	ing, Antoinette <u>Heritage of New</u> 1952), pp. 4, 1	port, Rhode	e Islan	d,	1640-1	J., Jr.: 1915 (Can	<u>The</u> mbrid	Archi ge, Ma	tect	<u>ural</u> husetts,
		····		·						
L	GEOGRAPHICAL DATA LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY				LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES					
ORNER	LATITUDE	LONGITU	DE	R	L	ATITUDE			ONGIT	UDE
NW	Degrees Minutes Seconds 0 • 7	Degrees Minutes o	s Seconds		Degrees Ц10	Minutes Se 29 · 29 •	conds 26•N	Degrees 71 o		es Seconds •53•72"W
N E S E	0, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1,	0	**							
SW		0			<u> </u>					
	MATE ACREAGE OF NO									
TATE:	STATES AND COUNTIE		CODE	-i						CODE
1015.				+			·			
TATE:			CODE		OUNTY:					CODE
TATE:			CODE	- c	OUNTY:					CODE
TATE:			CODE	- -	OUNTY:					CODE
FORM	PREPARED BY									L
AME AN	D TITLE:							<u>e e se se comp</u> e	<u> </u>	en en poer e op <u>oppinge poer poe</u>
Anto	inette F. Downin	ng, Chairma	n, Clii	ffo	rd M.	Renshaw,	III,	Consu	ltan	it
Rhode	e Island Histori	cal Preser	vation	Co	mmissi	on		Jul	y 25.	, 1971
	House, 90 Smit	h Street								
Provi	town: dence			s 1	Rhode	Island,	0290	13		CODE 44
STATE	LIAISON OFFICER C	ERTIFICATION			N	ATIONAL R	EGISTE	RVERI	FICAT	ION
	designated State Liais Historic Preservation A), I hereby nominate th	Act of 1966 (Pub	lic Law		-	certify that Register.	this pr	operty is	inplud	led in the

UTM REL



,

